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Ms. Doris L. Sassower,

Center for Judicial Accountability
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station

White Plains, New York 10605-0069

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Enclosed is a copy of a letter to your daughter in which the time
to retrieve the files she delivered to any members of the Krausman
Committee has been extended to January 14, 2005. This takes into
consideration her six-month sentence of incarceration which, as you said,
will be over no later than December 25, 2004.

As to your question regarding which members of the committee
reviewed the files your daughter dropped off, as I imitially told you,
1 was not going to make such an inquiry but I then agreed to give this
request more thought and I have.

After giving it more thought, I still decline. I would be very
uncomfortable polling the 30 or so members of the committee, even if I
had the time to do so, to inquire if any of them specifically considered
these or any other materials. I just do not think it is my place to do
So.

On the other hand, since the identities of the members of the
committee are public information (published on the court’s web site as
part of the publication of the Final Report of the Krausman Committee),
you are certainly free to make such inquiries on your own.

Verv trunlyv vours,

ROBERT A. MARGOLIN
Principal Law Clerk to
A. Gail Prudenti,
Presiding Justice

get Hon. A. Gail Prudenti
Hon. Gabriel M. Krausman
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Barry Kamins, Esq.
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